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From: Eric M. Robeson
Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2012 9:36:00 AM
To: Jim McMahon
Subject: RE: References and Resumes
Importance: Normal

Are you available for 15 minute discussion today?

Topic is submitting Pace report and data to PSC, any confidentiality issues, planning testimony, etc

From: Jim McMahon [mailto:Jim.McMahon@paceglobal.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 4:16 PM
To: Bill Blackburn; Bob Berry; Eric M. Robeson
Subject: References and Resumes

Bill, Bob, and Eric: as discussed on our call this morning, I am sending you our Alcoa reference and the
resumes of the team members, which include the testimony experience. Please contact me directly
with any questions. Thank you.

Jim

Jim McMahon
Vice President

Fairfax, VA USA

Phone: 703.818.9100
Direct: 703.539.1155
Mobile: 603.591.5898

Jim.McMahon@paceglobal.com

website

Setting the Pace in energy since 1976
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